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v I  AS ICTNF EDE RAL E LE CTION COMMIllSS IONDc 06
~January 6, 1983

John DiLorenzo, Jr., Esquire
Suite 580, The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

RE: MUR 1498

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:

On January 5, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.c. S 441d(a) (1), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")

" in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file. The
Commission also found no reason to believe that a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred in this matter. The file will be
made part of the public record within thirty days. Should you
wish to submit any materials to appear on the public record,
please do so within ten days.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to state on a
communication that such communication has been paid for by the
political committee nevertheless appears to be a violation of

"" 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1) and you shculd take immediate steps to
ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

?C If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances B.
Hagan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Chairman

cc: William J. Moshofsky
Jack H. Burns



S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463S

ti~~ January 6, 1983

Mr. John Robert Crane
Campaign Manager
Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee
Suite 222
5319 S.W. Westgate Drive
Portland, Oregon 97221

RE: MUR 1498

Dear Mr. Crane:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on October 26, 1982, concerning the Moshofsky for
Congress Committee.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined there was
0 reason to believe that the Moshof sky for Congress Committee and

Burns Bros., Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a provision of
S the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
oD Act"). After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

Commission concluded on January 5, 1983, to take no further
- action concerning this violation. The Commission also found no

reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred
in this matter. Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered
MUR 1498, has been closed. This matter will become part of the
public record within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so within ten days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows

:C a complainant to _eek judicial review of the Commission' s
, dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

McDONALD
Chairman

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1498

Moshofsky for Congress Committee )
Burns Bros., Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1498:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the Moshofsky for
Congress Committee violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe
that Burns Bros., Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

3. Find reason to believe and
take no further action against
the Moshofsky for Congress
Committee for the violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1).

4. Find reason to believe and take
no further action against
Burns Bros., Inc. for the
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1).

5. Approve the letters as attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report dated December 20, 1982.

(Continued)



Page 2MU 14980
Certification
First General Counsel's Report
Dated December 20, 1982

6. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

a Marjorie W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commi. sion Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-20-82, 2:0312-21-82, 11:00

8%"

C)

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO I NI9,1325 K Street, N.W. ...
Washington, D.C. 20463

82OCZ P; 209
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL 'S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL BYOGC TO THE COMMISSION Ql- - "il

COMPLAINANT' S NAME: John R(
Congre.,

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Moshof!

Burns I
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U. S. (

2 U.s.c

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Commi

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SENSITIVE
MUR NO. 1498
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
DATE OF NOTI FI CATION TO
RESPONDENT_________
STAFF MEMBER Frances B. Ilagan

obert Crane, Campaign Manager for
ssman Les AuCoin (01/OR)

sky for Congress Committee
3ros., Inc.

-. S 441b(a)
. $ 441d(a) (1)

[ttee Disclosure Reports

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Moshofsky for Congress Committee and Burns Bros., Inc.

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) through the making and receipt of a

corporate contribution.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
On October 25, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received

a complaint filed by John Robert Crane, campaign manager for
Congressman Les AuCoin (01/OR) against the Moshofsky for Congress

Committee (the Committee). The Committee is the principal

campaign committee of Bill Moshofsky, who opposed Mr. AuCoin for

Congress in Oregon's First Congressional District.
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The complaint alleges that the Committee accepted

contributions from a corporate entity in violation of 2 U.S.c.
$ 441b(a). Y/ Complainant charges that Jack H. Burns, a
stockholder and officer of the Portland corporation, Burns Bros.

Inc., sent a letter to potential contributors soliciting funds on
behalf of the Moshofsky campaign. Complainant encloses a copy of

the fundraising letter written on Burns Bros., Inc. letterhead

and signed: "Citizens for Moshofsky, Jack H. Burns, Finance

Chiran Brn Bo .n. The sample is dated September, 1982;
it does not contain a statement regarding committee authorization

or payment for the communication as required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

~On November 18, 1982, counsel representing the Moshofsky for
cO Congress Committee and Burns Bros., Inc. submitted an answering

affidavit to the complaint. The affidavit is signed by Jack H.

Burns, chairman of the Board of Burns Bros., Inc. and Finance

Chairman for the Committee.

o The affidavit states that during late September through

c October 21, 1982, Mr. Burns sent the request for funds on

corporate letterhead, personally addressing and mailing each
letter. He states that upon completion of the mailing, he billed

the Committee for all costs incurred. A Burns Bros. invoice

attached to the affidavit verifies charges of $234.18 to the

Committee for mailing labor, printing costs, letterhead and

1/ Complaint cites Sec. 316(A) of the Act, apparently in
reference to the public law rather than U.S. Code.
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envelopes for 750 letters as well as postage. Mr. Burns notes

that he made a personal contribution of $50.00 for part of the
postage which the Committee reported as an in-kind contribution.

Mr. Burns states that on November 10, 1982, the Committee

paid the bill of $234.18 in full. A copy of the Committee's

check is attached to the affidavit.

Based on this information and evidence, the respondents

state that the Commission should dismiss the complainant's

. allegation that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred in

- this matter.

~Respondent admits that he failed to include at the bottom of
the solicitation letter the notation required by 2 USC.

$ 441d(a) (1) indicating that the Committee paid for the mailing.

He states that the failure to include the necessary statement was

. an "oversight, not knowingly made with the intent to deceive
ST anyone as to who paid for the mailing expenses." Mr. Burns

continues, "1am very well known among the group of potential
contributors who received this particular mailing. It is my

information and belief that each of them knew of and had an

appreciation for my close connection with the Moshof sky for

Congress Committee and knew of the position which I occupy in the

Committee." Mr. Burns also noted that 100 of the letters

included the Committee's campaign brochure. The affidavit

affirms that any future mailings will be made on official

campaign letterhead.
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LEGAL ANALYSI S

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) prohibits the making or receipt of

corporate contributions in connection with a federal election.

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) states in part that whenever any
person solicits any contribution through direct mailing, such

communication, if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an

authorized political committee of a candidate or its agents,

shall clearly state that the communication has been paid for by

- such authorized political committee.

-- Respondents' affidavit and accompanying documents clearly

show that the Committee paid for the solicitation mailing which
c was printed on Burns Bros. corporate letterhead and signed by its

. board chairman who also served as Committee finance chairman. In

? addition to Jack Burns' sworn statement, respondents submitted

°" copies of the itemized bill and the Committee's check covering

the cost of the mailing. Therefore, the Office of General

• *. Counsel concludes that no violation of 2 U.S.C. $ 441b(a)

occurred in this matter.

Respondent failed, however, to include on the solicitation

letter a statement regarding the source of funds for such

communication as required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(l). Respondent

admits the omission as an oversight. The apparently inadvertent

nature of the omission mitigates the seriousness of the

violation. We would also consider the respondent's pledge to

avoid similar future violations by using campaign letterhead
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for solicitations. For these reasons, we recommend that the
Commission find reason to believe that the Committee and Burns

Bros., Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), but take no further

action in this matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find no reason to believe that the Moshofsky for Congress

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).
2. Find no reason to believe that Burns Bros., Inc. violated

2 U.S.C. $ 441b(a).
. 3. Find reason to believe and take no further action against

, the Moshofsky for Congress Committee for the violation of
__ 2 U.S.C. $ 441d(a) (1).

c 4. Find reason to believe and take no further action against
Burns Bros., Inc. for the violation of 2 U.S.C.

c S 441d (a) (1).

5. Approve attached letters.

6. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele

Date /KennetAh A. G-ross' /
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Letter and Affidavit from Respondents
Proposed letters (2)
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JOHN DILORENZO, JR.
ATTORNEY ,AT L.AW

SCITrE 580 THE Ls.~N.G
5200 S.\W. M ACADAM , '=N'L'-

PORTL. OREGcON 97201

$503' 225-00!C

November 2.6, 1982

-N:

:*s. Franc4.s B. Hagan
Staff Aztornev
Office of the General Co'unse!.
Federal Election Comr .issiof
;ashington, D.C. 20463

Re: I4UR 1498

Dear i is. Hagan:

')" As promised in my letter of November 09, 1982, enclosed

-- is an answering affidavit submitted by Mr. Jack H. Burns on

behalf of himself, Burns Bros., Inc. and the :oshc'sky for Congress

03 Comumittee. Also enclosed are statements of designation of counsel

- from Mr. Burns, Burns Bros., Inc. and the loshofsky for Congress

9 The affidavit submits information which, in my opinion,

o sufficient to totally rebut the aliec-ticns= mace by" Mr. Crane

Sto the effect that corporate contributions had been made 
by Burns

Bros., Inc. and had been received by the committee. The affidavit,

:r does however, admit that, through oversight, Mr. Burns failed to

include az notice at the bottom of his letter to potential 
contributors

indicating that the communication was paid for by 
the Moshofsky

-. for Congress Committee. However, the affidavit lists several

mitigating circumstances which the commission should take 
into

Sconsideration prior to rendering its decision concerning 
this

point.

Should you recquire any further information or have any

questions concerning the materials herein submitted, please do

not hesitate to call my" office in Portland.

Thank you for your time and courtesies concernina this

Very truly" y"ors1

J ,n DiLorenzc, Jr. /

JAD/jv
enclosure
cc: Moshof sky for Congress Co

JackL Burns
Burns Bros., Inc.

rnmittee vA



0

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

tn he !':atter of

4 JO~i ROBERT CRANE,

5 Complainant,

6 VS.

7 jACK H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
INC., and MOSHOFSKY FOR

s CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

o Respondents.•

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

MUR 1498
STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION

OF COUNS EL

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Suite 580 The Lar' .ng
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf before

The Commission.

DATE :

BURNS BROS., INC.

24 ADDRESS:

BUS. PHONE:

Portland, Oregon 97214

(503) 238-7393

1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSELJZ..' D.LO.E'4ZO. JP..
A.crr~e, C; LOw

10

.".46

Page



IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In~ the Matter of

3OEN ROBERT CRANE,

5 Conpla inant,

6V.

:.A. H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
S IN C., and MOSHOFSKY FOR

CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

9 Respondents.

10NAME OF COUNSEL:

_ ADDRESS :

14

13

d.6

-1 7

TELEPHONE :

) MUR 1498

) STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION) OF COUNS EL

)

)
)

JOHN DiLOz(ENZO, JR.

Suite 580 The Lar .ing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf before

The Commission.

DATE:

1.
W - I ~ -~

M.OSiiOFSKY. FOR CONGRESS COI2MITTEE

ADDRESS: 7680 S.W. Memory LanePortland, Oregon 97225

1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
JOC:, D LO E:4ZO. J;

Al-c r.e' 0* Lew
, .3 5. V. Mccc::'v Av'enLe $S5..

Fcv--.- C'ec: t;7;

:%-. II;-:

Page

%../" ,/ /
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IN TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

3 in the Matter of
4 JOHN ROBERT CRANE,

5 Complainant,

6 VS.

7 JACK H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
INC., and MOSHOFSKY FOR

S CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

g Respondents.•

0 NAMIE OF COUNSEL:

I11 ADDRESS :

12

. TELEPHONE :

) MUR 1498)
) STATEMENT OF DESI3NATION
) OF COUNSEL

)
)
)
)
)

JOHN DiLOkENZO, JR.

Suite 58C The Lar.Ang
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

14

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf betore

17

~ 8 The Commission.

JACK H. BURNS

N

-- /,

ADDRESS :
24

25 HOME PHONE:
BUS. PHONE:

Page

7680 S.W. Memory LanePortland, Oregon 97225

(503)
(503) 238-7393

2. - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
JC. ~ D;LOE':ZO. A ,

I
5

NAME :

(k/i
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In the Matter c

JOHN ROBERT CRA

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

m1 3

14

15

16

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

Page

JACK H. BURNS,
INC., and MOSEC
CONGRESS COMNII

0

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

~)
)

hNE, ) MUR 1498
)

Complainant, ) A1 SWERING AFFID
) OF JACK H. BURN

)
)

BURNS BROS. , )
)FSKY FOR)
'TEE,)

)
Respondents. )

AV:-T
IS

STATE OF OREGON )
* ss

County of Multnomah )

I, JACK H. BURNS, being duly sworn do state:

1. That I am the Finance Committee Chairman for the

Mosflo:sKy for Congress Committee andc na said Committee is

formally registered with the Federal Elections Com~ion.

2. That I am also the I -- z.Ln of Burns Bros., Inc.,

one of the respondents in the above-entitled matter.

3. This affidavit is made in response to that

complaint filed with this Commission by John Robert Crane,

Campaign Manager for the Reelect Les O'Coin Committee.

4. The preparation and dissemination of the mailing

described in Mr. Crane's complaint occurred during the last week

of Se~ternber, 1982 and continued through October 21, 1982. The

overall mailing required approximately one month for preparation

because I added personal hand-written notes to each potential

contributor. Most of these personal messages were more extensive

1 - ANSWERING Ak'k'±AVJ
A,-,rrey c: L.ow

.'290 S. w. M', cooOc". Avenue. :. 'e )

Pc" -c*' z l--' :

vs.



than that contained in the letter attached to Mr. Zrane'sI
complaint. The mailing was printed on the Burns Bros. office

2
printing machine and the costs incurred thereby were carefully

monitored. I personally stuffed each of the letters, affixed
4

5 postage thereto, and inserted each in tne U.S. Mail.

5. Upon completion of the project on October 21, 1982,

6
I issued a billing to the Moshofsky Committee, a copy of which is

7
attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A", and is expressly made a part

8
of my affidavit.

9
u 6. The billing was in the. amount of $234.18 and

10
" included costs incurred for letterhead, env'opes, printing,

labor and postage.

7. Since I personally addressed and mailed each

"14 --~: some of the postage ccstE incur red in the mailing w.ere

C'1 advanced by me from my personal funds and were not therefore

reflected on the Burns Bros. billing. These additional amounts
16

47 were, however, reported as an in kind contribution to the

~18 Committee.

19 8. The billing referred to as Exhibit "A" was sent to

20 the Moshof sky for Congress Committee along with the Burns Bros.,

21 Inc. statement on October 31, 2982, in accordance with our

22 regular billing practices. A copy of that statement is attached

23 hereto, marked Exhibit "B" and is expressly made a part of my

24 affidavit.

25 9. On November 10, 1982, Burns Bros., Inc. received a

26 check from the Moshofsky for Congress Committee, check *1723,

Page 2 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT
JOHNt D.LO.EN4ZO, .3

k.'cvrey ct l~o
520 WV. I,,=oco=c, Aveje, $ sie S -



1 paying the $234.18 indebtedness in full. A copy of that chieck is

attached hereto, marked Exhibit "C" and made a part 
hereof.

2
10. Based upon my information, belief, and the

3
4 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should 

dismiss the

allegation of Mr. Crane concerning expenditures of corporate

6 funds for preparation of the above-referenCed letter.

7 Furthermore, based upon my information and belief, and the

8 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should 
dismiss the

allegation inl the complaint that Burns Bros., Inc., and I

10 violated Section 441b(A) of the Federal Elections Campaign Act.

51

and the evidence submitted herein, this Commission should 
dismiss

e 43 the allegations of Mr. Crane that trhe IHoshofsky for Congress

- coimittee viol~ated Secticn 114.2 cf -;=e Co.-..issiCn's Recu~ations5

c15 prohibiting political committees from knowingly receiving

a16 prohibited political contributions since such expenditures were

17 billed to the Committee and were not contributions at 
all.

" 1812. In addition, based upon my information and belief

19 and the evidence submitted herein, this Commission should 
dismiss

20 Mr. crane's complaint alleging that the Moshofsky 
for Congress

21 Committee violated Section 104.13 of the Commission's Regulations

22 requiring disclosure of receipt and consumption of in kind

23 contributions, since the above referenced in kind contribution

24 made by me need not be reported until the Committee's November

25 22nd FEC report is due.

26 13. Finally, I do admit that I failed to include a

Page 3- ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

JOH4N D LORENZO, JL-
A? ovney c= Low

S?~~ S V.-' Mco " A.u Sj
Fc :cc! Oreg-O 07



1 notation at the bottom of the solicitation letter indicat. ng that

2 the communication was paid for by the Moshofsky for Congress

3 Committee. However, I do submit the following as mitigating

4 factors which should be considered by the Commission:

5 (a) The preparation and mailing of the romnmunications

6 took place over approximately a four-week period of time and were

7 mailed at the rate of approximately fifty per day. I personally

8 attached hand-written messages to each of the 700 letters which

were issued. I am personally acquainted with almost all of those

3 individuals to whom the letters were sent.
10

t 11(b) Each of these letters identified ..Le as the Finance

12 Committee Chairman for the Committee. I mistakenly identified

I3 the name of the Committee as "Citizens for Moshof sky". "Citizens

'C14 cor lcoshcf~ky" was the Cc=,ittee's criiaJ ae ro-t t

15 name change filed with the Commission.

•16 (c) Approximately 100 of the mailings contained the

1o7 Moshof sky for Congress Committee's brochure which does contain

¢-18 the required disclaimer.

•19 (d) The failure to include a statement at the bottom

120 of the •letter indicating who had paid for the mailing was an

21 oversight on my part and was certainly not knowingly made or done

22 with the intent to deceive anyone as to who had paid for the

23 mailing expenses. I am very well known among the group of

24 potential contributors who received this particular mailing. It

25 is my information and belief that each of them knew of and had an

26 appreciation for my close connection with the Moshofsky for

Page 4 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT A' Y
JOHN D;LO;,ENZO, J .

A,'c'ney c? LOw
£2D3 5. V,'. ,Moc~dm Avenue. Suite b8'



1Congress Committee and knew of the position which I occup' in the

2 Committee.

3 14. In the future, should I again be connected with a

4 Congressional Committee, I plan to eliminate the chance of

5 violating the regulations in this respect by insirting upon the

6 use of official campaign letterhead when communicating in writing

with potential contributors.

8 15. For these reasons, although I admit having failed

to include the necessary disclaimer as an oversight, the

-q0 Commission should take into account the information presented

' above as mitigating circumstances lessening t) severity of the

12 violation.
~I would be pleased to supply the Commission with such

c>13  other information as the Commission so requests.

~16ck *Burnss, In.ee e*-,Cei.

Novmbr, SC:RIBED AND SWORN to bf e i / a

19

20 omisnExiys.'

21

22

23

24

25
26 i- i q

Page 5 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

/.,:rney C: LC'A
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62? S.E. UNION .PORTLAND, OREGON 97214 • 503/238-7393

STATLJTr OAT! PAW.

TR'.:NET fl" DAYS FROM STA'TEMENT DAT E A SERviCE CMARQE Cr 1% PER B'L U irfdOTEM.PEFRiOD. 24% PER YEAR WILL E Ce4ARGED ON OELI' JQL'I ACCOLJNTS

INVOICE NO. CODE REFERENCE

:'. r 1 T JUSTrFNT

TOAL4 d~U
.00

MO.DUE

[PREVIOUS BALANCE

,00

AMOUNT'

i CURRENT 15 DAYS 30 DAYS .5 + ;..DY S . ,I :,..BALAN CE DUE -

234,.'I ,.3C .00 .001 2. .

EXHIBIT B

7\
1-t

ACCOUNT NO

Q722c?

DATE

,. )e

c)

.vR

m

STATE MENT,RNS BROS. TRU(K PLAZAS
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! , , ~' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO"N
' io . ,,. \ASHINCTON D) C 20463

Mr. John Robert Crane
campaign Manager
Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee
Suite 222
5319 S.W. Westgate Drive
Portland, Oregon 97221

RE: MtJR 1498

Dear Mr. Crane:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
.. .. Commission on October 26, 1982, concerning the Moshofsky for

Congress Committee.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined there was
C, reason to believe that the Moshofsky for Congress Committee and
(T Burns Bros., Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1), a provision ofthe Federal E1ection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
~Act"). After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

Commission concluded on , 1982, tz take no further
"o action concerning this violation. The Commission also found no

reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurredt- in this matter. Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered
• MUR 1498, has been closed. This matter will become part of the

public record within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any
~factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please

do so within ten days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows
* a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
~~dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosure



' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

\',ASH,.\,GTON. DC 2o4(

John DiLorenzo, Jr., Esquire
Suite 580, The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

RE : MUll 1498

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo:

On , i182, the Comi.ission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a provision of

tql the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
, in connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
0D determined to take no further action and close its file. The

Comm ission also found no reason to believe that a violation of
<'3 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred in this matter. The file will be
~made part of the public record within thirty days. Should you

wish to submit any materials to appear on the public record,
-9 please do so within ten days.

tt The Commission reminds you that the failure to state on a
communication that such communication has been paid for by ther political committee nevertheless appears to be a violation of

~2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and you should take immediate steps to
ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances B.
~Hagan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

cc: William J. Moshofsky ..
Jack H. Burns ,.



JOHN DILORENZO. JR..
A1TORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 580 THE LANDIG
5200 S.W. M4ACADAM AVIENUE

IORTLAND. OREGON 97201

I' .~I~bL'ALnt~E

Ms. Francis B. Hagan
Staff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



* ~ * CNOVI) PI[:1EE

JOHN DILORENZO, JR. j:1
ATTORNEY AT LAW ".

SUITE 580 THE LANDING
5200 SW. MACADAM AVENUE": •

PORTLAND, OREGON 97201 ..-
503I 225-0010 :

November 16, 1982 "

a.

As. Francis B. Hagan
Staff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1498

Dear Ms. Hagan:

. ..,As promised in my letter of November 09, 1982, enclosed
is an answering affidavit submitted by Mr. Jack H. Burns on
behalf of himself, Burns Bros., Inc. and the Moshof sky for Congress
Committee. Also enclosed are statements of designation of counsel
from Mr. Burns, Burns Bros., Inc. and the iloshofsky for Congress
Committee.

o The affidavit submits information which, in my opinion,
is sufficient to totally rebut the allegations made by Mr. Crane
to the effect that corporate contributions had been made by Burns
Bros.*, Inc. and had been received by the committee. The affidavit,
does however, admit that, through oversight, Mr. Burns failed to
include a notice at the bottom of his letter to potential contributors
indicating that the communication was paid for by the Moshof sky

. for Congress Committee. However, the affidavit lists several
S mitigating circumstances which the commission should take into

consideration prior to rendering its decision concerning this
point.

Should you require any further information or have any
questions concerning the materials herein submitted, please do
not hesitate to call my office in Portland.

Thank you for your time and courtesies concerning this
matter.

Ja/j v
enclosure
cc: Moshof sky for Congress Committee

Jack Burns
Burns Bros., Inc.
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of

JOHN ROBERT CRANE,

Complainant,

VS.

) MUR 1498

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATIONOF COUNSEL

JACK H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
INC., and MOSHOFSKY FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf before

The Commission.

DATE:

23 NAME:

24 ADDRESS:

BUS. PHONE:

BURNS BROS., INC.

621 S.E. Union Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97214

(503) 238-7393

1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Law
5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 580

Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of

JOHN ROBERT CRANE,

5 Complainant,

6 vs.

JACK H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
7 INC., and MOSHOFSKY FOR

8 CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

, Respondents.

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

) MUR 1498

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATIONOF COUNSEL

JOHN DiLORENSO, JR.

Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf before

The Commission.

DATE:

LAA/-LC-~

NAME:

ADDRESS:

MOSHOFSKY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

7680 S.W. Memory LanePortland, Oregon 97225

1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Law
5200 S. W. Macadorn Avenue, Suite 590

Portrond, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010

,-. 14

C, 16

" 17

18
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of

JOHN ROBERT CRANE,

Complainant,

VS.

JACK H. BURNS, BURNS BROS.,
INC., and MOSHOFSKY FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE,

Respondents.

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

MUR 1498
STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION

OF COUNSEL

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Suite 580 The Landing
5200 S.W. Macadam Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from The Commission and to act on my behalf betore

The Commission.
DATE: = I- -"

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:
BUS. PHONE:

JACK H. BURNS $"
7680 S.W. Memory Lane
Portland, Oregon 97225

(503)
(503) 238-7393

1 - STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Law
5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 580

Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225.0010

Page
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In the Matter o

JOHN ROBERT CRA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
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22

23

24
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26
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JACK H. BURNS,
INC., and MOSHO
CONGRESS COMMIT

IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

f)
)

NiE, ) MUR 1498
)

Complainant, ) ANSWERING AFFID4
) OF JACK H. BURN
)

BURNS BROS.,. )
FSKY FOR)
TEE,

Respondents. )

AVIT
S

STATE OF OREGON )
: sB

County of Muitnomah )

I, JACK H. BURNS, being duly sworn do state:

1. That I am the Finance Committee Chairman for the

loshofsky for Congress Committee and that said Committee is

formally registered with the Federal Elections Commision°
.- of +Iw,'IJU.I.

2. That I am also the PD---'t - of Burns Bros., Inc.,

one of the respondents in the above-entitled matter.

3. This affidavit is made in response to that

complaint filed with this Commission by John Robert Crane,

Campaign Manager for the Reelect LeB O'Coin Committee.

4. The preparation and dissemination of the mailing

described in Mr. Crane's complaint occurred during the last week

of September, 1982 and continued through October 21, 1982. The

overall mailing required approximately one month for preparation

because I added personal hand-written notes to each potential

contributor. Most of these personal messages were more extensive

1 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney at Low
5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 580

Portland, Oregon 97201
(503j 225-0010

VS.



than that contained in the letter attached to Mr. Crane's

2complaint. The mailing was printed on the Burns Bros. office

3 printing machine and the costs incurred thereby were carefully

monitored. I personally stuffed each of the letters, affixed
4

5postage thereto, and inserted each in the U.S. Mail.

6 5. Upon completion of the project on October 21, 1982,

I issued a billing to the Moshof sky Committee, a copy of which is
7

attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A", and is expressly made a part
8

of my affidavit.
".9

10 6. The billing was in the amount of $234.18 and

: included costs incurred for letterhead, envelopes, printing,
11
12 labor and postage.

7. Since I personally addressed and mailed each
13

,~ 14 letter, some of the postage costs incurred in the mailing were

advanced by me from my personal funds and were not therefore

~ 16 reflected on the Burns Bros. billing. These additional amounts

17. were, however, reported as an in kind contribution to the

..... Committee.
18
19 8. The billing referred to as Exhibit "A" was sent to

20the Moshof sky for Congress Committee along with the Burns Bros.,

21Inc. statement on October 31, 1982, in accordance with our

22 regular billing practices. A copy of that statement is attached

23hereto, marked Exhibit "B" and is expressly made a part of my

24 affidavit.

25 9. On November 10, 1982, Burns Bros., Inc. received a

26check from the Moshofsky for Congress Committee, check *1723,

Page 2 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Law

5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 580
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010



1 paying the $234.18 indebtedness in full. A copy of that check is

2 attached hereto, marked Exhibit "C" and made a part hereof.

310. Based upon my information, belief, and the

4 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss 
the

allegation of Mr. Crane concerning expenditures of corporate

6 funds for preparation of the above-referenced letter.

7Furthermore, based upon my information and belief, and the

8 evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss 
the

allegation in the complaint that Burns Bros., Inc., and I

10 violated Section 441b(A) of the Federal Elections Campaign Act.

11. Furthermore, based upon my information and belief,

' and the evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss

12
c 13 the allegations of Mr. Crane that the Moshofsky for Congress

*• 14 Committee violated Section 114.2 of the Commission's Regulations

15 prohibiting political committees from knowingly receiving

.16 prohibited political contributions since such expenditures were

.... 17 billed to the Committee and were not contributions at all.

18 12. In addition, based upon my information and belief

19 and the evidence submitted herein, this Commission should dismiss

20 Mr. Crane's complaint alleging that the Moshofsky for Congress

21 Committee violated Section 104.13 of the Commission's Regulations

22 requiring disclosure of receipt and consumption of in kind

23 contributions, since the above referenced ifl kind contribution

24 made by me need not be reported until the Committee's November

25 22nd FEC report is due.

26 13. Finally, I do admit that I failed to include a

Page 3- ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT
JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.

Attorney ot Low
5200 S. W. Macadorn Avenue, Suite 580

Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 225-0010



1 notation at the bottom of the solicitation letter indicating tnat

2 the communication was paid for by the Moshof sky for Congress

3 Committee. However, I do submit the following as mitigating

4 factors which should be considered by the Commission:

5 (a) The preparation and mailing of the communications

6 took place over approximately a four-week period of time and were

7 mailed at the rate of approximately fifty per day. I personally

8 attached hand-written messages to each of the 700 letters which

• : 9 were issued. I am ersonally acquainted with almost all of those

10 individuals to whom the letters were sent.

11(b) Each of these letters identified me as the Finance

12 Committee Chairman for the Committee. I mistakenly identified

13 the name of the Committee as "Citizens for Moshof sky". *Citizens

,- 14 for Moshof sky" was the Committee's original name prior to its

15 name change filed with the Commission.

:. 16 (c) Approximately 100 of the mailings contained the

17 Moshof sky for Congress Committee's brochure which does contain

18 the required disclaimer.

19 (d) The failure to include a statement at the bottom

20 of the letter indicating who had paid for the mailing was an

21 oversight on my part and was certainly not knowingly made or done

22 with the intent to deceive anyone as to who had paid for the

23 mailing expenses. I am very well known among the group of

24 potential contributors who received this particular mailing. It

25 is my information and belief that each of them knew of and had an

26 appreciation for my close connection with the Moshofsky for

Page 4 - ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Law

5230 S. W. Macadorn Avenue, Suite 580
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503) 225-0010
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1 Congress Committee and knew of the position which I occupy in the

2 Committee.

3 14. In the future, should I again be connected with a

4 Congressional Committee, I plan to eliminate the chance of

5 violating the regulations in this respect by insisting upon the

6 use of official campaign letterhead when communicating in writing

with potential contributors.

8 15. For these reasons, although I admit having failed

... 9 to include the necessary disclaimer as an oversight, the

1 0 Commission should take into account the information presented

• above as mitigating circumstances lessening the severity of the
12 violation.

¢;, I would be pleased to supply the Commission with such
13 other information as the Commission so requests.

,14

r;16BunBrsI. 8

17SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to b f e. id

18 November, 1982.

19

20 omsonE(

21

22

23

24

25

26

Page 5- ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

JOHN DiLORENZO, JR.
Attorney at Low

5200 S. W. Macadam Avenue, Suite 580
Portland, Oregon 97201

(503j 225.0010
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JOHN DILORENZO, JR. 2OI PZ:5
ATTORNEY AT LAW

SU-I 580 THE LAWDING
5200 S.Wf 

MA CADAM AVENUE ;<
PORTLAND. OREGON 97201 .

1503I 225-0010 ;-,.

November 09, 1982 -

Ms. Francis B. Hagan
Staff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

-. Re: MUR 1498

"" Dear Ms. Hagan:

~This is to confirm our telephone conversation of November
08, 1982, in which I indicated that I would be representing Mr..-
Jack Burns, Burns Brothers, Inc., and the Moshofsky for Congress

. Committee in the above-entitled action. During that conversation
I indicated that I would be preparing answering affidavits from

- the parties sometime this week. Upon talking with Mr. Burns, I
have learned that he will be out of town until November 15, 1982.
I plan to have the affidavit prepared on M onday morning, November

- 15, and have established a time for him to review and sign the
necessary documents. I thereupon plan to Federal Express our

c: answering affidavit to you on November 15 or 16 so that it may
arrive within 15 days of Mr. Burn's receipt of the Complaint.

4o Should you have any questions, or should this arrangement
not be satisfactory, please do not hesitate to call my office in
Portland. Thank you for your time and courtesy concerning this
matter. Y !F,

SDiLorezo

cc: Moshof sky for Congress Commit .ee
Jack Burns
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTON, D.C. 20463

October 28, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gordon Jacobson, Treasurer
Moshofsky for Congress
7680 S.W. Memory Lane
Portland, OR 97225

Re: MUR 1498

CD Dear Mr. Jacobson:
w

This letter is to notify you that on October 25,1982, the
S Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A

copy of the complaint is enclosed. Some of the complaint has been
blotted out due to the fact that it pertains to a matter not

- relevant to this complaint. We have numbered this matter HUR
1498. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain .confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2 -

If you have any questions, please contact Francis B. Hagan,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 28, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jack C. Burns
Burns Bros. Inc.
621 S.E. Union Avenue
Portland, OR 97214

' Re: MUR 1498

0tT Dear Mr. Burns:

' J This letter is to notify you that on October 25,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your company may have violated certain sections of the

- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. Some of the complaint has been

<" blotted out due to the fact that it pertains to a matter not
relevant to this complaint. We have numbered this matter MbUR
1498. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
i writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
S of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Francis B. Hagan,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SI~yESO~October 28, 1982

Mr. John Robert Crane
Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee
5319 S.W. Westgate Drive
Portland, Oregon 97221

Dear Mr. Crane:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 20,1982, against the Citizens for Moshof sky Committee and
Mr. Jack H. Burns which alleges violations of the Federal

- Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of

C3 this complaint within five days..

O You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
co action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
" office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

. Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGenex-a i Counsel/i

Kenneth A7Grb0ss --Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



JOHN DI LORENZOJ JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE ,580 THE LAND)ING
5200 S.W. MACADAM AVENUE

PORTLAND, OREGON 97201
g2NOVI8 PJZ::15

Ils. Francis B. liaganStaff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



RE.ELECT I$ AUCOIN COMMITTEE * 5319 S.W. WIESTGATE DR., SITEI2 * PILANID, OiS 97221

October 20, 1982

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint of Moshof sky for Congress Committee
and complaint against Moshof sky Committee

Gentlemen:

d~

Paid far an authorized by the Re-Elect Lee AuaoCem

A copy of our report is fied with the Federal Elections Commission and is available for purchase fron the Frailo Elecion. Comm~isso. We ge. D.C. l

, ,• i •,  :; .. :
, ".,

. °"T;- ...... .....

. ... .* .. .. .. .. & ,,.
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. ... -;.;. , .We bring

thi;- matter to your attentic,,n not only so that the par~~zr

violation in question can .e cur ', bu= so that the people of

the First Congressional District of Oregon have full opportunity

to review the campaign ethics and standards of the candidates

running for office.

- Attached to this letter as Exhibit A is a photocopy

of a letter sent in September of 1982 by Jack H. Burns, finance

ochairman of "Citizens for Moshof sky." Mr. Burns is a stockholder

CO and officer in an Oregon corporation known as Burns Bros. Inc.

located in Portland, Oregon. The enclosed letter was sent to

potential contributors to the Moshof sky campaign soliciting their

contribution. It was sent on corporation letterhead provided by th

? corporation. It apparently was prepared by a corporate

~employee and the postage was paid by the corporation. Notations

on the original letter which would identify the individual

who provided the letter to our committee have been deleted

on your copy to protect the identity of the course of the

letter.



page

The preparation and mailing of this letter constitutes
several violations of the Act and Commission regulations.

Expenditure of corporate funds for the preparation

of this letter including for the stationery, postage and

work of corporate employees to prepare the letter constitutes

a violation of §316(A) of the Act and S114.2 of the Commission's

regulations which prohibit contributions or expenditures by

corporations on behalf of federal candidates.

The letter, sent by the Moshofsky finance chairman,

also violates S11O.11 of the Commission's regulations which

require that a communication especially advocating the election

or defeat of a clearly identified candidate or which solicits

any contribution through direct mailing must state in a clear

and conspicuous manner whether the communication is paid for

~and authorized by Mr. Moshof sky or his committee, or whether

such communication is not authorized by Mr. Moshofsky and his

committee.

In addition to the violation noted above relating to

Burns Bros. Inc., the text of the letter together with the

fact that it was sent as direct mail and the fact that it was

prepared and sent by the finance chairman of the Moshofsky

Committee allows us to infer that the Moshofsky Committee was

aware of the preparation and sending of the letter and consented

to its mailing in its form. If the Moshofsky for Congress
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Committee was aware of the letter, it has violated S114.2(C)

of the Commission's regulations which prohibit a candidate

or political committee from knowingly accepting or receiving

any contribution prohibited, which includes an in-kind

contribution from corporations as defined in S114.1(A). If

the Moshof sky for Congress Committee was aware of the contri-

bution, and we infer that it was, then the committee has also

violated S104.13 requiring disclosure of receipt and consumption

of in-kind contributions, for having failed to list this

contribution in its last contribution and expenditure report.

~By virtue of this complaint we ask your prompt investi-

gation of the circumstances of the sending of the letter and

c your taking steps to enforce the provisions of the Federal

' Campaign Act which have been violated in this matter.

hnRobert Crane
: ' Campaign Manager

STATE OF OREGON )

County of Multnomah )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4 day of
October, 1982.

Notary Public for Oregon
My commission expires: -- '



F , BURNS BROS. WHOLESALE TIRE WdARE .HOUSES'.. * SE-U-RITY.CHAIN CO. . .. ,-,"-

. ""Bf,,RNS BROS. INTERNATIONAL"°' 8'Ai 'B,,,STAURANTS ' : : '::  -"" ". . .'r,

621 S.E. UNION AVENUE • PORTLAND, OREGON 97214
Telephone 503 238-7393

Teleg 910 464-6155

September, 1982

Dear :

Les AuCoiti, our congres~nan from the first district, has: 1) a voting
record in congress of poor support of business, and 2) a voting record with
"the last of the big spenders in congress".

, For the first time since he has been in congress, we have an excellent can-
didate with 30 years of business experience to replace AuCoin; namely, Bill

.r tJoshofsky, who can vote to get our state and our country back to a sound
r3ec onomrj. Bill's campaign is comng on strong, and polls show his chances

of winning to be better every day. These last six weeks of the carmpaign
CD could be our last chance to rid our state of a con.gressnan wbo has had a

big part in creating our problems~ of today. So, if we do not support Bill
" now, we, as businessiien and professional rmen, will get what we deserve.

We need $80,000.00 to fund radio, TV, and billboard ads to counter AiCoin's

-heavy free franking mail program paid by the taxpayer. Won't you make your
decision to help again, or for the first time, by sending your check to me,

~Jack H. Burns, Finance Chairman; 621 SE Union Avenue; Portland, Orego n 97214.
Please r'jke out your check to 'Vitizens for }kshofsky". 'lb rxet this goal,

!'3 we need checks in the anount of $100.00, $200.00, $500.00 or ,iore.

My personal thanks for your suppcort.

C IT] ZEUS FOR ,)SHOFSKY

Burns Bros. , Inc.

JHBltm

F~21Ui
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• FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SWASNINC;TON, D.C. 2*

February 14, 1983

.... Richard 14. Botteri, Esquire
,- Re-elect Los AuCoin Committee
- , L 33 North First Avenue
::: ... Portland, Oregon 97209

RU: NUR 1498

0 Dear Mr. Botteri:

On January 5, 1983, the Commission determined that there isno reason to believe that the Moshof sky for Congress Committee or" Burns Bros., Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) when the campaignused corporate stationery to solicit contributions. However, theCommission found reason to believe and closed the file concerning
c the tMoshofsky Committee's failure to include on the solicitation

_. letters a notice that it had paid for the mailing. 2 U.S.C.5 441d(a)(i). On January 6, 1983, the Office of General Counsel
notified your client of the Commission's findings in a letter(D which was subsequently returned. On January 19, 1983,

r notification was again mailed to your committee at a more current~address and a copy was sent to Mr. AuCoin's Washington, D.C.
OD office.

- As to your question regarding the corporation's possibleS solicitation of 'individuals who were unaffiliated with the- corporation,' if you wish to file additional allegations againstthe Moshof sky for Congress Committee, those allegations should besubmitted in accordance with the requirements of 2 U.S.C.-.I 437g.
However, we note that the provisions concerning the solicitation
of individuals outside of its stockholders, executive and
administrative personnel and their families, is applicable to
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corporations soliciting funds on behalf of their separatesegregated funds.
If ye can be of any further help, please contact Frances B.Bagan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

• L- r . i , !! i ...• , .-!i. , i ii ,



RICHARD M. BOTTERI
ATTORNEY AT LAW "... '!

NORTON HOUSE

33 N. W. PIRST AVE'NUE
'

PORTLAND, OREGON 07200 'i

1503) 227-5042 OR 227-3331g '

January 19, 1983

Mr. Charles M. Steele "
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Moshofsky for Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Steele:

N I represent the Reelect Les AuCoin Committee which
filed a complaint against the Moshof sky for Congress

--. Committee in November. The substance of the complaint
was that the finance committee chairman of the Moshofsky

-- campaign used corporation stationery to solicit funds on
behalf of the campaign.

~In a recent review of the file I have concluded that
the complaint filed by my client leaves one question in

".-C doubt: whether there is evidence that the letters sent
by the corporation were directed to persons unaffiliated

0with the corporation as officers, stockholders, employees
or otherwise. Please be advised that we have obtained

F information which shows that at least two of the letters

~went to individuals who were unaffiliated with the corpor-
ation.

Very truly yours,

RMB :sg

A..,)
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